

BABETTE JOHNSON

104 Prospect Place, Apartment B, Brooklyn, NY 11217

(347) 853-2903 | babettesiobhan@gmail.com

SUMMARY

A storyteller to the core with a history of making film at every level, I am a dependable and competent crew member. Throughout film school, I worked as a cinematographer, freelance videographer, and photographer for independent productions. I also built professional set experience in various departments on film and TV productions. Since moving back to NYC, I have worked as a camera assistant for non-union productions. My current goal is to pass the Local 600 Union test.

KEY SKILLS

- Knowledge and experience of professional cameras:
RED Dragon, Arri Alexa and Amira, Panasonic VariCam 35, Canon C300, Sony A7S II and other DSLRs.
- On-set experience at all budget scales.
- Full understanding of a production's needs— having performed the job at every level.

HISTORY

2016 -
Present

Freelance Camera Assistant

- For Film, TV, Commercial, and Web/New Media productions.

2013 -
Present

Freelance Photographer/Videographer

- Creative Photography: Fashion Photoshoot and Photojournalism
- Event Photography: SalonCentric Beauty Shows, Conventions, Concerts, and Corporate Networking Functions.
- Freelance Videography: Weddings, Fundraising Videos, and Short Documentaries.

2011 - 2015

Co-Owner/Cinematographer at Royal Court Cinema, LLC

- Producer and Cinematographer of acclaimed short films.
- Freelance Cinematography: Short Films, Music Videos, and Fashion Films.

2011 - 2015

Film School Merits

- Internship at Cine Partners: a Grip and Electric rental facility.
- Volunteer Projectionist at Cucalorus Film Festival.

EDUCATION

- Cape Fear Community College, Film and Video Production, 2011-2015
- Fiorello H. LaGuardia High School for Music and Art and Performing Arts, New York, NY — Diploma with Honors, 2010

REFERENCES

- Nolan Maloney | First Assistant Camera | (646) 509-7868 | nmaloneyiii@gmail.com
- John Ferguson | Owner, Cine Partners II Inc. | (910) 763-0340 | john@cinpartners.com

BABETTE JOHNSON

104 Prospect Place, Apartment B, Brooklyn, NY 11217

(347) 853-2903 | babettesiobhan@gmail.com

CAMERA EXPERIENCE

Production	Client	Type	Camera	Role	Year
Nefertitty	Lola RockNRolla	TV Pilot	RED Dragon	1st AC	2017
Cyrus The Good	City Goat Productions	Short Film	A7s II	1st AC	2017
Farm House/Whore House	Shara Nova	Music Video	Arri Alexa	1st AC	2017
Muay Thai	Bellator MMA/Spike TV	Promo Video	Arri Amira	1st AC	2017
Teen Trouble	Buzzfeed/Malteaser's	Commercial	Sony A7s	2nd AC	2017
About A Donkey	CongestedCat Productions	Feature Film	Arri Amira	1st AC	2017
Gypsy	Netflix	TV Series	Panasonic VariCam 35	Camera PA	2016, 2017
Always On	Buzzfeed/Geico	Commerical	Arri Amira	2nd AC	2016
My Affair	Lifetime	TV Series	Panasonic VariCam 35	2nd AC	2016
The Extra Passenger	Independent	Short Film	Blackmagic Cinema Camera	2nd AC	2014
Naked In The Blueberry Fields	Independent	Short Film	Canon 5D Mark III	1st AC	2014
Busco Beach	Independent	Pitch Video	Panasonic HVX200	C Camera Operator	2013

PROFESSIONAL SET EXPERIENCE

Production	Type	Role	Year
River Guard	Feature Film	Wardrobe Assistant	2014
Somebody's Child	Feature Film	Locations Manager	2012
Heart Of The Country	Feature Film	Producer's Assistant	2012
American Warships	Feature Film	Assistant to Mario Van Peebles and Carl Weathers	2011
Hellbenders	Feature Film	Production Office Intern	2011
Blue Bloods	TV Series	Set P.A.	2010
2 Days In New York	Feature Film	Art Department Intern	2010
Midnight Dream	Music Video	Production Assistant	2010

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Title	Type	Acclaim	Year
Murphy Crib	Short Film	Official Screener at NewFilmmakers NY SummerFest Series (NYC, NY)	2015
Killer Bees	Short Film	Official Selection 22nd Annual Cucalorus Film Festival (Wilmington, NC)	2015
Sisters of the Black Sky	Fashion Film	Official Selection 21st Annual Cucalorus Film Festival (Wilmington, NC)	2015
Stinky Feet	Short Film	Official Selection at Montana International Children's Film Festival (Missoula, MT) Official Selection at Elche International Independent Film Festival (Elche, Spain) Official Screener at San Diego International Kids Film Festival (San Diego, CA) Official Screener at Asia International Youth Short Film Exhibition (Wenzhou, China) Official Screener at Hsin-Yi Children's Animation Awards (Taiwan, China) Official Screener at International Environmental Film de Cinema del Medi Ambient (Barcelona, Spain)	2014
Murphy's Law	Prototype Trailer	Official Selection 21st Annual Cucalorus Film Festival (Wilmington, NC)	2014
Urge	Short Film	Official Selection at Student Art Festival (Winter Park, FL) Official Selection at Fic Puebla International Film Festival (Puebla, Mexico)	2014
Red Handed	Short Film	Awarded "Best Cinematography" at The International Broke Student Film Festival (Southfield, Michigan) Awarded "Best Short Film" at Cape Fear Independent Film Festival (Wilmington, NC) Awarded "Best Actress in a Short Film" at the Innovative Film Festival (Tampa, FL) Official Selection at Film Noir Festival (Gisor, France) Official Screener at Purbek Film Festival (Wareham, UK)	2013
Beach House	Short Film	Awarded "Best Cinematography" at Projekte Film Festival (Wilmington, NC)	2012
Ryan Randal	Music Video	Featured in the 10x10 segment of the 17th Annual Cucalorus Film Festival (Wilmington, NC)	2011

EDUCATION

Cape Fear Community College, Film and Video Production, 2011-2015

- Intern — Cine Partners II Inc., 2013
- Volunteer Projectionist — 17th and 18th Annual Cucalorus Film Festival, 2011, 2012

Fiorello H. LaGuardia High School for Music and Art and Performing Arts, New York, NY — Diploma with Honors, 2010